
>
7

Broa<lview is a station on the C. P. R. seventy miles east 
of Quappelle, in the Quappelle district, A ssiniboia. Here are 
four Reserves, extending about ten miles on each side of 
Broadview east and west, and north from the railway to 
Quappelle river about ten or fifteen miles. Round Lake is at 
the north-east corner, and Crooked Lake at the north-west 
corner of these Reserves.

Missionary—Rev. Hugh McKay.

Okanesse is one of four Reserv m ,t block of land twelve 
miles north-east of Fort Quappelle, and south of the Beaver 
Hills. The File Hills run north and south through these 
Reserves.

Missionaries—Rev. G. Flett and Mr. D. McVicar.

Misstowasis, in the Battleford district, Saskatchewan, is 
r .rty miles west of Prince Albert and fifteen miles north-west 
of Fort Carlton.

Missionaries—Rev. John McKay and Miss McKay.

Our missionary, Miss Baker, teaches an English School at 
Prince Albeit, and also cares for Indian Girls who flock into 
that place during the winter season.

New Societies.

Aylmer, Que., Auxiliary, organized by Miss Scott.
Paris Auxiliary, organized by Mrs. Thomi woi
An Auxiliary organized in St. Andrew’s Cl 

by Mrs. Gordon.
A Mission Band in connection with Knox Church, Strat­

ford, organizeil by Mrs. Gordon.
“Willing Workers” Mission Band in connection with 

Knox Church, Burlington, organized Feb. 28th, 1885.
“The Thousand Islands” Mission Band, formed at Ganon- 

oque by Mrs. Harvie.
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